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Rivera, Maribel

From: Stephanie Granda [sg@grandalaw.com)]
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Stephanie Granda

Subject: Networth LLC

Attachments: image003.jpg

Importance: High

To whom it may concern, LO@@O(_I]t}—ESO I ,

It was brought to my attention that the company Networth LLC has been using my office business address as their
principal address. | do know the owner of the company, but they in no way share an office with me.

Please change ALL addresses that have the 9370 S.W. 72 Street, Ste A-212 address to the following:

1149 SW 150 Place
Miami, FL 33194

Thank you.
Stephanie Granda, Esq.

9370 SNV, 72nd Street
Suite A-212

Miami, FL 33173
Phone: 305.595.4011
Fax: 305.595.4055

www.grandalaw.com

Crrandder & Asanciatoes PA

*Concentrating in Real Estate, Corporate, Contract, HealthCare, and Family Law.

The information contained in this e-mail message is ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above, and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney
work-product or attorney-client privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this information is received by anyone other than
the named addressee(s), the recipient is requested to immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (305) 595.4011 and
obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitied material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced,
stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named
addressee(s). Thank you.
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